



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

August 1, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 20, regarding a response from the Traffic Department to a letter from Kelli Simmons relative to parking in Inman Square, please be advised of the following:

Acting Director of Traffic & Parking Lauren Preston discussed this proposal with the Inman Square Business Association and reviewed the parking conditions in the Inman Square area. It is his opinion that adjusting the starting time of the limited time parking and the parking meters one hour will help the area residents and not adversely affect the businesses to which the Business Association representatives agree.

Therefore, the Traffic Department will change the effective hours of limited time parking along the north side of Cambridge Street between Prospect and Springfield Streets from "8AM to 6PM" to "9AM to 6PM" Monday through Saturday. This change will become effective on August 31, 1994.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 3 *S-365*

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty regarding a response from the
Traffic Dept. to a letter from Kelli
Simmons concerning parking in Inman
Square.

*for original see 1994
City Manager Request
185*

In City Council,

August 1, 1994

Placed on file